79-019-15 Trinity Episcopal Church and Cemetery
14519 Church Street

Upper Marlboro
Built in 1846 and remodeled in 1896, Trinity Church is constructed of brick with a steeply pitched

gable roof, gothic-arch stained glass windows, and a later entry tower. The church was designed by
Baltimore architect Robert Cary Long, Jr., and built on the site of the Episcopal church organized in
1810 by Bishop Thomas John Claggett. The four-story crenelated entry tower was constructed in
1896. Trinity Church has long associations with the prominent families of Upper Marlboro, many of
whom are buried in the cemetery that surrounds the church.



